CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, June 17, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.
To be held in the City Hall Council Chambers
161 E. Grand River Ave. Williamston, Ml 48895
Phone (517) 655-2774
www.williamston-mi.us

1. Call to Order — 6:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4. Audience Participation- Maximum 5 minutes per presentation. Subject matter on non-agenda items only.
5.  Approval of Agenda
6. TIFA Regular Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2024
7. Accounts Payable
8. Staff Reports
a. City Treasurer
9. Action ltems
a.
b.
o
d

10. Discussion ltems
a. lce House RFP
b.
i
d.
e.
11. Information Received
a.
b.
12. Outstanding Issues- No Action/No Discussion
a. 781 Progress Court Building
b. Re-plat
'+
13. Audience Participation— Maximum 5 minutes per presentation. Subject matter on non-agenda items only.
14. Attorney Comments
15. TIFA Member Comments
16. Adjournment

Individuals with disabilities requiring special assistance who are planning to attend a TIFA meeting
should contact the City Clerk by writing or calling in advance of the meeting that will be attended.
THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE WILLIAMSTON
TIFA BOARD WILL BE HELD ON JULY 15, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHANBERS.



TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B Meeting
March 18, 2024

Page 1 of 2 = (\
CITY OF WILLIAMSTON V\J/
TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B

MARCH 18, 2024
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. Call To Order:
The regular meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairman Peter Porciello and
the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Roll Call:

Chairman Peter Porciello, TIFA Members Scott VanAllsburg, Denise White, Jeffrey
Sand, and Robert McPherson. Absent: Jacob Imanse (arrived at 6:05 p.m.), Ken
Szymusiak, and Paul Joseph.

Also Present: City Manager John Hanifan, City Clerk Holly Thompson, TIFA Attorney
Clint Stevensen, and citizens Jeff and Robin Kodet.

Motion by McPherson, second by VanAllsburg, to excuse all members absent.
Motion passed by voice vote.

4. Audience Participation:
None.

5. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by White, second by McPherson, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
passed by voice vote.

6. TIFA Reqular Meeting Minutes of February 19, 2024:
Motion by McPherson, second by White, to approve the TIFA regular meeting minutes
of February 19, 2024 as presented. Motion passed by voice vote.

7. Accounts Payable:

Motion by White, second by McPherson, to approve invoice #48891 from Gormley Law
Offices for a total of $543.29. Yes: VanAllsburg, Sand, White, Porciello, McPherson.
No: None. Motion passed.

8. Staff Reports

8a. City Treasurer:
A budget printout was provided for TIFA review.

10. Discussion Items

10a. Excusing of Members:
-Imanse arrived at 6:05 p.m.

Member White commented attendance is poor at these meetings and it seems to be the
same people absent. She would like to see that a prior notification of absence be a
condition of being excused by the board.

1



TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B Meeting
March 18, 2024
Page 2 of 2

This will be on the next agenda as an action item.

10b. Future TIFA Project(s):

Manager Hanifan commented the proposed DPW building addition is too large for their
needs. They already have a cold storage building and everything is able to be parked
inside. He feels this is the nicest DPW building you'll see for a community of this size.
He would like to get some costs together for stabilizing the building next to the water
tower. He distributed a draft TIFA budget went over the TIFA finances and proposed
ideas to use the funding. This will likely require an update to the TIFA Plan.

10c. Request for Proposals — Ice House Property:

Manager Hanifan reported he has met with Steve Eyke and he is still interested in the
Ice House. He also has a meeting with LEAP regarding the cleanup of the property. He
feels there will be a limited amount of potential bidders and recommended a Phase 1
and Phase 2 environmental assessment be done.

10d. 2024/2025 Draft Budget:
Discussed during 10b.

13. Audience Participation:
Chairman Porciello called for public comments at this time and there were none.

14. Attorney Comments:
No comment.

15. TIFA Member Comments:
Member McPherson asked if there are steps going forward with the Ice House project.

Chairman Porciello thanked staff for their work and thanked Member White for her
attendance idea.

16. Adjournment:
Motion by White, second by Imanse, to adjourn the meeting. Notion passed by voice
vote.

Meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

*THE PRECEDING MINUTES ARE A SYNOPSIS OF A TIFA 2A & TIFA 2B
REGULAR MEETING AND DO NOT REPRESENT A VERBATIM RECORD.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Holly M. Thompson, City Clerk

Date Approved:

P~



06/13/2024 02:15 PM
User: TOM
DB: Williamston

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON

Fund 246 TIFA 2A

PERIOD ENDED

£ a

Page: 1/1
£al

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 04/30/2023 04/30/2024
xEE Aggetg *ek
246-000-001.00 Common Checking 0.00 6,698.68
246-000-002.00 Cash - Savings 6,749.10 0.00
246-000-136.00 Buildings, Additions And Improvements 55,879.,14 55,879.14
246-000-137.00 Accum Depreciation - Bldg & Improvement (33,530.02) (35,392.606)
Total Assets 29,098.22 27,185.16
**% Tjabilities ***
246-000-214.00 Due To General Fund 63.22 0.00
Total Liabilities 63.22 0.00
*** Fund Balance **¥*
246-000-390.00 Fund Balance 29,084.74 27,174.08
Total Fund Balance 29,084.74 27,174.08
Beginning Fund Balance 29,084.74 27,174.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (49.74) 11.08
Ending Fund Balance 29,035.00 27,185.16
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 29,098,222 27,185.16



¥ e,
o

)L

65°LT (80 %L) (00°€9) 80°TT (FL 6F) (99°016'T) STUALIANAIXE 3 SEANIAAEY A0 IEN

00°0 00°SL 00°GL 0070 2T €9 98°526°T STMNIIANIEXE TYIOL

€€° 26 Z6°0 00°2T 80°1T 8¥° €T 0Z°GT SENNHATY TYLOL

(00°GL) (00-sL) 0070 (zz'€9) (987526 1) MTIISTUTWPY "A3Q -"U0DE ¥ -wwo) - gz, 3dsg - 38N

00°0 00°SL 00°SL 00°0 7T €9 98°626°1 SEYALIANEIXE TYIOL

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 $9°298°1 jusxan) - uotrierosxdead 10896

00°0 00°SL 00°GL 0070 z7°¢€9 ¢ €9 SNOIUBTTIDSTH 007556

saan3Tpuadxd

UOTIRIISTUTWRPY "ADQ "U0DE 3 -uwwoeDd - gz, 3dsg

26°0 0021 80°1T 8v-€T 02°6T sanusAdy TeIdUsH - 000 3Ided - I8N

€E°T6 26°0 00°ZT 80" 1T 8% €T 0Z°GT SEANIATS T¥IOL

€€° 26 2670 00°2T 80" 1T 8% €T 0Z°St SWODUI 3S9I93UI  T0°G99

sanuaasy

SINUIAIY TRIAULIH - Q0 3d=sg

¥Z YIIl - 9%Z pung

azsn (¥ONEY) WEON 1¥9ang (WEONEY) WEON (IONEY) WYON (WIONEY) WEON NOIIdI¥OSEd INNOJDY
19d€ % IONYIVE TYNIDIEO ?202/0€/F0 €202/0E/%0 €202/0€/90
ATEVTIVAY rZ-£202 FONYIYE QLA FONVIVE dALX FONVTIVE aANI

/1 :abeg

ee”

¢g :ps3sTdwol aeSx TEOSTA %
F202/0€/50 ONIANTE dOId=d
NOLSWYITIIM J0 ALID ¥0d I¥0dEd FUALIANAIXE ANV HONIATT

UOJSWeTTTTIM :-2d
WOL :a®sn
Wd 60220 ¥Z0Z/ET/90



.

06/13/2024 02:17 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF WILLIAMSTON Page: 1/1
User: TOM ')(}_ 57
DB: Williamston j D
Fund 247 TIFA 2B ~
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 04/30/2023 04/30/2024
* % % Assets * Kk k
247-000-001.00 Common Checking 0.00 292,745.35
247-000-002.00 Cash - Savings 149,163.76 0.00
247-000-017.01 Investments - MI Class 103,218.77 338,086.25
247-000-136.00 Buildings, Additions And Improvements 3,010,908.26 3,020,296.26
247-000-137.00 Accum Depreciation - Bldg & Improvement (766,120.31) (903,286.18)
Total Assets 2,497,170.48 2,747,841.68
**% Liabilities **¥*
247-000-214.00 Due To General Fund (156,591.56) 0.00
Total Liabilities (156,591 .56) 0.00
**% Fund Balance **¥*
247-000-390.00 Fund Balance 2,418,921.05 2,507,562.98
Total Fund Balance 2,418,921.05 2,507,562.98
Beginning Fund Balance 2,418,921.05 2,507,562.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 234,840.99 240,278.70
Ending Fund Balance 2,653,762.04 2,747 ,841.68

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,497,170.48 2,747,841.68



GLGat (0L LTS ‘EF) 00" T9L‘96T oL-8Lz’0ve 66078 'FEZ €6°1¥9'88 SHYNIIANIIXE ¥ SHANNEATY JO LaAN
25709 LS 65T FE 00" 0P ‘19 € 08T'LE 8¢°88¢°¢ce LP PES'E6T SEIAIIANIAXT TYIOL
9% "LOT (£1°85276T) 007102882 ET"6SF LLT LZ 62F ‘882 0% 9€£2°28% SENNIATE TYIOL
(LS 652'%2) (00" 0%% “19) (EP 08T 'LE) (8Z°88G8°¢€x) (LY "P6S’E6T) UOTIeIJFSTUTWPY *AdQ ‘UODE 3 ‘uwo) - gzL 3deg - I8N
25709 LS BST Ve 00" 0% ‘19 E7 08T LE gz 88c‘ce LY p6S‘€6T SEYALIANIAXE TYIOL
08 %16 (00°0LE'0T) 00700672 00°0L87ZZ 00°8EE’TT 00°0 AeTing Te3TdeD 00°0Le
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 L8"S9TLET jusxany - uot3lerodxadag 107896
0070 00008 00008 00°0 g9z szze 9z-52¢ SNOJUBTTIOSTIH 00°6S6
86" LL 2S'69G6°T 00°000°L 8F"0EFR 'S £€5°8T6°% 69°0TL’9 SSTITTTIN 00126
00°0 00°005‘6 00°005‘6 00°0 000 9T1"9¢¥%’6 30®'IJUOD DQH weydbur ¥0 €08
00°0 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 00°0 0070 00°000°0¢€ UOT3IBIAISTUTWOY PUNI T0°£08
9L°68 TL 86T 00°0F6 ‘T 6z ThiMT 6176891 61°6£9°¢€ 3TPOY - 39BIJUOD 00°€08
00°0 00°000°2 000002 00°0 00°0 0070 S2DTAJRG TEN3OBIZUOD 00°208
F9°G¢ FETTY8'E 00°000°9 99°8¢€1’¢ 0E"LT6‘C 0E"LTIP’E S30TAIDS TEHIT T0°T08
0o-ose (00-000°€) 00°000‘2 00°000°S 00°006°2 00°000°¢€ S90TAISS TRUOTSSII0I4 00°T08
saanjTpuadxy
UOT3IRIZSTUTWPY *AS3d "U0Dd 3 -wwol - gg/ 3dag
(ET"8GT76T) 00°10Z'8S2 €I6SV°LLZ LZ 62852 0¥ "9€g‘ese SONUSADY TeAJUSH - (00 3Idad - ISN
9% " LOT (€T°852°6T) 00°T0Z ‘852 €1°6SFLLT LT 62TV '8G2C 0v-9£z‘28e SENANIATY TYLIOL
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ooroLg’‘ze 0318 ‘dwop) SIIAAOM ‘SUI - SPUNIA OSTR T0°L89
00°0 00" T Q0T 00°0 000 00°0 S19SSY P9XTA JO 9TeES T0°ELY
9€£°8¢6 (82°090°0T) 00°002°T 8Z°09¢'TT 0L"SET’‘E €8°ELO’F JWEDUI 3ISIIDIUL T0°699
€299 07"6T8'TT 00°000°S€E 09°08T°¢€e €9 phe 8¢ €9°7FE’8E UoT3RZTTqR3S AJTUnuUMOD TBOOT 00°€ELS
LY 60T (S2°8T0’12) 00-"000‘2ze SZ'8I0‘EYT 76T LFE‘9TE 56" L¥6'9TC saxel Ajzsdoxg juszand T0°T0%
sonusAzyg
$INUIADY TBISUIY - Q0 3d=sg
g2 ¥dIl - LbZ pung
azsn (WONEY) WEON rdsand (WIONEY) WYON (WEONEY) WEON (WEONEY) WION NOIIAI¥DSEA IJFL0¥d INQCIDY
19409 % HONYIVE TYNIOINO ?202/0€/F0 £€20Z/0E/%0 €202/0€/90
ATIYTIVAY Fe-€£202 HONYTIVYE dLX FONYTIYE dLX FONYIYE dNF

/1 :abeg

NOLSWYITIIM A0 ALID ¥d04 IY¥04dEd EINLIANHIXE

EE"ES8

:p23aTdwo) IB9X TEBOSTI %

?202/0€/70 ONIANE JOIYEd

AN¥ HONIAFY

UOISWRTTTTM €4

HWOL -I280)

Wd TT:20 #Z0Z/E€T1/90



LaFollette Custom Homes, Ltd.
Design/Build

June 7™, 2024

Letter of Interest “Icehouse”
200 Elevator Street
Williamston, Michigan 48895

Team: LaFollette Custom Homes, Ltd
145 W. Grand River Avenue
Williamston, Michigan 48895
Steven L. Eyke, President/Owner

Veritas Vineyards LLC
117 W. Louis Glick Hwy.
Jackson, Michigan
Justin Dalenberg, Owner

To:  Mr. John Hanifan
City Manager
Williamston, Michigan 48895

Proposed use for 200 Elevator Street:

It is our intention to restore the existing historic building (Icehouse) and have as its new tenant
Grand River Brewery (GRB). In addition, our team plans to have two residential apartments on
the second floor. The basement floor elevation will be lowered to accommodate a working
kitchen for the restaurant. The “lean to” structure to the East will be removed.

Part of the restoration process will be to create a “garden” style basement that would allow for
new full height windows in the existing masonry openings. The original windows were removed

because of grade changes to the exterior of the building.

We also intend to add back the original front veranda that will allow for a new ADA ramp into
the restaurant.

We would also like to add 12-14 new residential apartments on the South side of the Icehouse. A
second floor breezeway will attach the new building to the old. This will avoid the need for a

Page1of 5




new interior stairway in the restaurant to service the apartments, maintaining as much floor space
for seating. The restaurant will have between 100-150 seats depending on the parking
requirements.

As we plan to use Federal and State Historic Tax Credits for the project, the new apartment
building will be distinctly different from the existing structure in keeping with the standards for
historic preservation published by the Secretary of the Interior and the State of Michigan’s
Historic Preservation Office (SHPO). Mr. Eyke was awarded Federal Historic Tax Credits for
the 109 Building in Williamston and The Cronin Building in Marshall.

Mr. Eyke has also received MSHDA Rental rehab grants, Michigan Historic Rehabilitation Tax
Credits and MEDC Grant funding,
Conceptual Size of the Project:

The existing building footprint without the “lean to” is 3,300 square feet. The second floor is
1,980 square feet.

Basement = 3,300 square feet
1st Floor = 3,300 square feet
2™ Floor = 1,980 square feet

Total: 8,580 square feet

The new residential structure would be 12,000 to 14,000 square feet. This would be 3 stories
with garden apartments. This configuration would allow 45 parking spaces to serve the
restaurant and the apartments.

Economic Impact:

The Restaurant will Create 32 new full time jobs. The property could potentially be linked to the
City’s downtown Social District. The restoration of the Icehouse will further reinforce the
community’s architecture and the City’s place in time, making Williamston a desired destination

for shopping and dining.

The project will produce 12-14 new badly needed apartments. The new tenants will spend their
time and money near where they live.

The City will have the benefit of increased property taxes. The property currently pays no
property tax.

Page 2 of 5




Management Plan for Purchase:

The property will be purchased by Steven Eyke, LaFollette Custom Homes, Ltd. (LCH) and
Justin Dalenberg, Veritas Vineyards, LLC (Veritas) under a new Limited Liability Corporation
for the sole purpose of managing this individual property. Grand River Brewery holds a
Michigan manufacturing liquor license which negates the need to apply for and pay for a new
Class C Liquor License.

The LLC will leverage a new loan to cover the expenses of redeveloping 200 Elevator Street.
Veritas will manage the restaurant and LCH will manage the rentals.

LCH will be responsible for designing and constructing the improvements. Mr. Eyke has 30+
years of experience in Design Build Construction with a specialty in Historic Architecture. The
company is lead safe certified and is familiar with asbestos abatement practices.

Other Benefits for the City of Williamston?

New Tax Base

Restoration of a Signature Historic Building

New Apartments

Extension of the City’s Social District

Continuation of the Communities Commitment to “Place and Time”

S (R e

Preliminary Financial Plan and Capabilities

The group has already been approved by Eaton Bank for funding for the project based on a
completed financial proforma.

The proforma is on hold until the City of Williamston provides the following information.

1. Sewer and water tape fees for a new restaurant and 12 residential units

2. Parking requirements for the project. Also, a review of on street parking and adjacent
vacant parcels that may be included in the parking calculations

3. Will the cost to abate hazardous materials from the site and building be included in the
property tax assessment.

4. Simple formula to calculate property taxes based on cost of construction or square feet of
enclosed space.

This information was requested at the preliminary meeting and is still outstanding.

Page 3 of 5




Firm Name, Officers and Principles, Firm size, Development Experience:

New LLC T.B.D.
Managing Members:

1. Steven Lee Eyke. 517-881-5664
2. Justin Dalenberg. 810-434-2798

Steven Eyke is the President and Sole Owner of LaFollette Custom Homes, Ltd.
Yearly Revenue 1-2 million. 4 employees www.lafollettecustomhomes.com
Company was established in 1994 and has had an office in downtown Williamston since 2004

Projects similar to the Icehouse:

Historic Restoration of the 109 Building Williamston. Started Tavern 109
10,000 square feet. Tavern 109 and 6 apartment/condominiums

Historic Reproduction of 145 W. Grand River Avenue in Williamston
2,500 square feet. Office for LaFollette Custom Homes, Ltd.

Historic Restoration of the Cronin Building, Marshall
16,000 square feet. Grand River Brewery and 9 apartments

Historic Restoration of the O’Leary Building Williamston (Zynda’s)
3,500 square feet

Justin Dalenberg is the Owner of Veritas Vineyards, LLC. Yearly revenue: 18-20 million, 420
employees.

Operations include but not limited to:

Grand River Brewery, Jackson. www.grandriverbrewery.com
Grand River Brewery, Cronin Building Marshall

Grand River Brewery Clawson

Grand River Brewery Brighton. New location opening soon

Manchester Market, Manchester. www.manchestermarketmi.com

The collaboration of Mr. Eyke and Mr. Dalenberg is well suited for a project of this type. To
fully restore a building such as the Icehouse a new restaurant can provide the revenue needed for
rents to support the debt. Mr. Eyke has completed 3 similar projects in the past using State and
Federal assistance to offset the cost of a properly performed restoration. This will be the third
project for this team.

Page 4 of 5




Mr. Eyke is the designee for negotiations and communications for the group.

By: Steven L Eyke
Designee on behalf of this group

STUDIO:
145 W. Grand River Avenue, Wiltiamston, MI 48895
Cell: 517-881-5664 email: steve@steveeyke.com

www.lafollettecustomhomes.com

Page 5 of 5




